

Idaho State Offroad Association

Monthly Business Meeting Minutes
for
Wednesday, July 12th 2023

Monthly Business Meetings Schedule (first Wednesday of every month at 7:00 PM)

Meeting Date: Wednesday, July 12th @ 7:00pm

Next meeting date: Wednesday, August 9th

Link to the meeting via the Associations website Events Calendar

Board of Directors 2023

Director - Corrie Dashnaw (SRO)Email: corriedashnaw68@gmail.comPhone: (208) 821-11931st Asst. Director - Klint Breeding (IOR)Email: Owyheeoffroadparts@outlook.comPhone: (208) 994-13802nd Asst. Director - Josh Martin (SIORA)Email: joshm.jmk@gmail.comPhone: (208) 308-2078Secretary - Tammie Mallory (SRO)Email: tam102169@yahoo.comPhone: (208) 821-1193Treasurer - Heather Hampton (SRO)Email: hh102574@gmail.comPhone: (208) 821-1193

Welcome everyone!

Attendance: Corrie, Klint, Josh, Heather, Tammie

IOR -

SRO - Mike Bailey, Curtis Funnell, Larry Balllard, Mark Hansen

SIORA -

Guests: Don Carlisle (Facebook group 4Lo)

William Schuster (Blue Ribbon Coalition)

Agenda Topics:

Treasurers report: \$7582.96, paid some postage recently, purchased the stickers and paid memberships for BRC and Tread Lightly. We are now officially members of both, confirmation emails have been received, it could take up to 6 weeks for more details to arrive. Lisa and Klint are looking into getting stickers for our members from Tread Lightly.

Ride and Rally report: More details to come, no representatives were on the call to speak to how the Ride & Rally went.

Update on Land Use Issues: Klint received an email from IRC's attorney for the new travel management plan. These details are separate from the flyers that were handed out at warm lake.

IRC Meeting in Boise: Corrie will reach out to Sandra Mitchell to get the meeting minutes for the upcoming IRC meeting.



Idaho State Offroad Association

Monthly Business Meeting Minutes
for
Wednesday, July 12th 2023

State Rendezvous - Boulder Basin Camp Out 7/28-7/30: Josh shared that we are keeping an eye on the count of folks who register. This will help us with purchasing food and such. A driver that visited the trail last weekend shared some videos he took, some folks were scared off by his videos. We are going to look in to other trails, and runs in the area that will help with the variety of vehicles and driver experience that may attend. We will work to identify who is bringing what for supplies and who is willing to lead/tail gun the run. Corrie will post a link on the event details that will have coordinates and details for the area we are camping.

Our priority is to get very involved in land use issues. One benefit drive a year may not be enough revenue to do the things we want to do. As an association we have a lot of area to cover. We were trying to come up with some more fundraising opportunities. We have decided to have associated clubs submit nominations for different types of recognition. This idea is supported by those on the call. We are a go!

Minidoka County north of Twin Falls: Huge windmill farm discussion closed at the end of June. The subcommittee report on the website is not very descriptive of a decision. William Schuster is going to reach out for and update and he will share what he learns. There will be a post shared.

Upper Snake River Travel Plan: Discussions closed on Monday July 10th. Mike Bailey from Snake River Off-roaders expressed his appreciation to all that had a part in commenting on that.

Blackfoot Mining: Near Blackfoot Reservoir to the North. There is a good article in East Idaho News a bit ago that had some good maps and details about this plan.

Open Mike:

Mike Bailey: August $25^{th} - 27^{th}$ we are hosting our annual club get together "Lavapalooza". There is a significant number of sponsors and activities for this event. Registration closes at the end of July.

2.